RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 10:23 am, Dec 20, 2006

CAMBRIA

December 19, 2006

Mr. Barney Chan

ACEHS

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Ste. 250
Alameda, CA 94502

RE: Chevron# 9-3600, 2200 Telegraph Ave., Oakland
ACEHS RO#: 2435
@ Dear Mr. Chan:
This letter is to inform you of a change in management for the above-referenced site.

Effective immediately, the Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc. project manager is:

Charlotte Evans

Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.
5900 Hollis St., Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Office phone: 510-420-3351

Please contact Charlotte Evans at 510-420-3351 or Bob Foss at 510-420-3348 you have
any questions. '

Regards,

Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

Cambria
Environmental
Technology, Inc.

5900 Hollis Street
Suite A~
Emeryville, CA 94608
Tel (510) 420-0700
Fax (510) 420-9170



dehloptoxic
Received


RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 11:26 am, Aug 16, 2006

August 15, 2006

Mr. Barney Chan

ACEHS

1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy, Ste. 250
Alameda, CA 94502

RE: Chevron # 93600

2200 Telegraph Ave., Oakland
ACEHS RO#: 3691

Dear Mr. Chan:

This letter is to inform you of a change in management for the above-referenced site.
Effective immediately, the Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc. project manager is:
Laura Genin

Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

5900 Hollis St., Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Office phone: 510-420-3367

Please contact Laura Genin at 510-420-3367 or Bob Foss at 510-420-3348 you have any
questions.

Regards,

Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.


dehloptoxic
Received


RECEIVED

By DEHLOPTOXIC at 2:47 pm, Jul 03, 2006

June 29, 2006

Mr. Barney Chan

ACEHS

1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy, Ste. 250
Alameda, CA 94502

RE: Chevron # 93600

2200 Telegraph Ave., Oakland
ACEHS RO# 3691

Dear Mr. Chan:

This letter is to inform you of a change in management for the above-referenced site.
Effective immediately, the new Chevron project manager will be:

Satya Sinha

Chevron Environmental Management Company

6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., K-2256

San Ramon, CA 94583

Office phone: 925-842-1589

Please contact either Mr. Sinha of Chevron or Laura Genin of Cambria Environmental
Technology at 510-420-3367 if you have any questions.

Regards,

Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.


DEHLOPTOXIC
Received


CAMBRIA

February 25, 2005

Mr. Bamey Chan
ACHSA

1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy.
Qakland, CA 94502-6577

RE: 2200 Telegraph Ave, Oakland
ACHSCA Rw 002435

Dear Mr. Chan:
This letter is to inform you of a change in management for the above-referenced site.
@ Effective immediately, the new ChevronTexaco project manager will be:

Mr. Mark Inglis

ChevronTexaco

6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., K-2256
San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: 925-842-1589

Please contact either Mr. Mark Inglis or Cambria if you have any questions.
Regards,

Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.
cc: Mark Inglis, Chevron Texaco

Cambria
Environmental
Technology, nc.

5900 Hollis Street
Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608
Tel (510) 420-0700

Site #: 93600
Fax (510) 420-9170




ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

January 30, 2002

Tom Bauhs, Project Manager
Chevron USA, Inc.

Site Assessment & Remediation
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., V1132
PO Box 6004 _

San Ramon, CA 94583-0904

Dear Mr. Bauhs:

RO0002435

Sincerely,

Hazardous Materials Specialist

-

A

File

If you have any questions, call me at (510) 567-6746.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harpor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510} 337-9335

Subject: Former Chevron Service Station #9-3600, 2200 Telegraph Ave., Oakland, CA;

“Work Plan for Monitoring Well Installation...” dated January 24, 2002 by Delta Environmental
Consultants, Inc., was reviewed. The work plan proposes to install three groundwater monitoring
wells to delineate the extent of dissolved hydrocarbon contamination. The work plan is
acceptable. However, chemical analyses of soil boring samples may omit the fuel oxygenates.

C: Tony Mikacich, Gettler-Ryan, Inc., 6747 Sierra Court, Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568



ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Diraector

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suile 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

January 2, 2002 : FAX (510) 337-9335

Tom Bauhs, Project Manager
Chevron USA, Inc.

Site Assessment & Remediation
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., V1132
PO Box 6004

San Ramon, CA 94583-0904

Dear Mr. Bauhs:
Subject: Former Chevron Service Station #9-3600, 2200 Telegraph Ave., Oakland, CA,
RO0002435

Reports on the sampling of petroleum hydrocarbons, “Field Sampling” dated November 21, 1936
and November 28, 1986 by Blaine Tech Services, Inc., “Monitoring & Sampling of Vadose Well
2-17 dated November 20, 1992 by Groundwater Technology, Inc., “Product-Line Removal &
Sampling” dated August 9, 1994 by Touchstone Developments, along with cover letters, were
submitted. These reports supplement “Baseline Evaluation” dated November 21, 2000 by
Gettler-Ryan, Inc., to form the basis for us to require delineation of the plume. A most recent
grab groundwater sample, B-1, collected on November 8, 2000, found 29,000 ug/l TPH(Gas),

~ 180 ug/l Benzene, 2,200 ug/l Ethylbenzene, 1,100 ug/l Xylene, 730 ug/l Methyl Tertiary-Butyl
Ether (MTBE), and 380 ug/l Tertiary-Butyl Alcohol (TBA).

Submit a workplah to delineate the extent of the plume. If you have any questions, call me at
(510) 567-6746. :

Sincerely,

Hazardous Materials Specialist

y
C: Tony Mikacich, Gettler-Ryan, Inc., 6747 Sierra Court, Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568

File




ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

July 25, 2001 FAX-(510) 337-9335

Tom Bauhs, Project Manager
Chevron USA, Inc.

Site Assessment & Remediation
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., V1132
PO Box 6004

San Ramon, CA 94583-0904

Dear Mr. Bauhs:

Subject: Former Chevron Service Station #9-3600, 2200 Telegraph Ave., Oakland, CA;
RO0002435

“Baseline Evaluation” dated November 21, 2000 by Gettler-Ryan, Inc., for the facility referenced
and your letter dated December 19, 2000 were reviewed. As a result of discovering petroleum
hydrocarbons mn samples collected from the site, you were identified as the primary responsible
party for the investigation and cleanup of petroleum hydrocarbon leaked at the above site. A
“Notice of Responsibility” dated May 25, 2001 was mailed to you. The only report which our
office has is that aforementioned. Please provide all reports regarding the release of petroleum
hydrocarbons at this site including sampling activities.

If you have any questions, call me at (510) 567-6746.

Sincerely, .

Don Hwang

Hazardous Matenials Specialist
2l

C: Tony Mikacich, Gettler-Ryan, Inc., 6747 Sierra Court, Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568

—Fiie



CITY OF QAKLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

Office Of Emergency Services
1605 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA 94612

Hazardous Materials Program

Contaminated Site Case Transfer Form

Site Information:

Site Responsible Party (ies)

Site Name Chevvan

Site Address 2200 Teleovroapn Ade.
Site Phone AP S

Site Contractor & Consuliant (if available) Colllin — Bucin L.
Site DBA “ -

Site Conditions:

T
:f)&:mer product fﬂ? w/o, solvent, others)? Yes X| No O
observations of system (holes leaks)? Yes [ No N
observed contamination (free product, smell, soil/water discoloration)? Yes [] No K
soil and/or groundwater concentrations of contaminants? Yes K No O
unauthorized Release Form Fited? Yes []‘ No K
future intended use if known? Yes [ Noe &
NON-UST
Former industrial use? Yes [0 No ]
Soil and/or groundwater concentrations of contaminants? Yes [ No O
Future intended use if known? Yes [ No 0

If available, attach pertinent reports
Transferred as: LOP X SLIC [

Level of Update requested: 7
O distribution list O all meetings [ all site visits Xclosure sign off O all the above

Transfer requested by Inspector: M. Crrdn,  5/12/0 ]
P EXCY
Transfer accepted by: (ALCo EHS), 2=\ M\rn 2\ %O /
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